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Rivera; Maribel

From: Barbara Kiupt [BKlupt@gmfingroup.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 7:.G9 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: change of address

P11000025230

AMA. of Brevard
place of business, reg. agent, a'l
new address: 1905 S 25th Sireet, Suite 100, Fort Pierce, FL 34947

with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inforrn you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this document is not intended or writton fo be
used, and cannof be used, for fhe purpose of {ij avoiding penalties under the Intemal Revenue Cods, or (i} promoting, marketing, or recommending
lo another parly any transaction or matier that is contained in this document,

Barbara Kiupt

GM Financial Group Limited, inc.

1166 W. Newport Center Drive, Suite 211
Deerfield Beach, FL 33442
Phone:954-428-8899

Fax: 954-428-6699

This e-mail transmission may contain information that is proprietary, privileged and/or confidential and is inlended
exclusively for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. Any use, copying, retention or disclosure by any pesson other than
the intended recipient or the intended recipient's designees is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or
their designee, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and defete aii copies.
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